From: Schuster, William

To: Taru, Zarva

Subject: FW: FW: RE: NIST Upcoming License Exam
Date: Monday, May 11, 2020 2:57:11 PM
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Zarva,

Please include this email in the folder for the NIST OL-20-01 exam as documentation for
me taking over as Chief Examiner.

Bl

Mr. William C Schuster IV, Reactor Inspector (RTR)
Non-Power Production and Utilization Facility Oversight Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

T: +1 (301) 415 1590 | william.schuster@nrc.gov

From: Tate, Travis <Travis.Tate@nrc.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 12:52 PM

To: Nydegger, Meagan K. (Fed) <meagan.nydegger@nist.gov>

Cc: Newton, Thomas H. (Fed) <thomas.newton@nist.gov>; Schuster, William
<William.Schuster@nrc.gov>; Nguyen, John <John.Nguyen@nrc.gov>; Yin, Xiaosong
<Xiaosong.Yin@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: FW: RE: NIST Upcoming License Exam

Meagan,

I am writing to let you know that Bill Schuster will take over as Chief Examiner for the

examination currently planned to begin on June 171", Paulette will provide Bill with the
application materials that you have submitted.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Travis

From: Nydegger, Meagan K. (Fed) <meagan.nydegger@nist.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 10:05 AM

To: Tate, Travis <ITravis.Tate@nrc.gov>

Cc: Newton, Thomas H. (Fed) <thomas.newton@nist.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] FW: RE: NIST Upcoming License Exam

Good morning Travis,

| hope you have been well. | was trying to get in touch with the NCNR examiner to address some
guestions we have concerning our upcoming exam but was not successful. Our PM has suggested |
reach out to you for these questions.
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If you could review the questions in the below email and get back with us at your earliest
convenience it would be much appreciated.

Thank you for your help!

Best Regards,
Meagan Nydegger

Weagan Nydeggen

Chief Reactor Operations

ngﬂnlhnn'l Institute of Standards ond Technology » US. Deportment of Commerce

301-975-6262 (office)
202-480-6121 (mobile)

From: Yin, Xiaosong <Xiaosong.Yin@nrc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:56 AM

To: Nydegger, Meagan K. (Fed) <meagan.nydegger@nist.gov>
Cc: Newton, Thomas H. (Fed) <thomas.newton@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: RE: NIST Upcoming License Exam

Hi Meagan,

Hope you all doing well throughout this pandemic.

Since your questions were all exam specific, it is better to have someone from Travis Tate’s
group to address the questions. | tried to get hold of Paulette but was not successful and |
do not know her schedulel. Maybe you can try to get attention of Travis to have his staff

help you on this.

Thanks,

Xeaosong Y
Non-Power Production and Utilization Facility Licensing Branch (UNPL)

Division of Advanced Reactors and Non-Power Production and Utilization Facilities (DANU)

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Phone: (301) 415-1404

Email: xiaosong.yin@nrc.gov

2 USNRC
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From: Nydegger, Meagan K. (Fed) <meagan.nydegger@nist.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 9:42 AM

To: Yin, Xiaosong <Xiaosong.Yin@nrc.gov>

Cc: Newton, Thomas H. (Fed) <thomas.newton@nist.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NIST Upcoming License Exam

Good morning Xiaosong,
| hope you and the family have been well throughout this pandemic.

| sent the below email to Paulette last week in hopes to have some questions answered regarding
our upcoming exam but have not heard back as of yet. Could you take a look at these questions and
let us know the answers at your earliest convenience?

Thanks for your help with this!

Sincerely,
Meagan Nydegger

Meagan Nydeggen

Chief Reactor Operations

N lgﬂnll'nnu'l Institute of Standards ond Technology » US. Deportment of Commesce

301-975-6262 (office)
202-480-6121 (mobile)

From: Nydegger, Meagan K. (Fed)

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 10:10 AM

To: Torres, Paulette <Paulette.Torres@nrc.gov>
Subject: NIST Upcoming License Exam

Good Morning Paulette,

| hope you have been staying well throughout this pandemic! As you know, we have an SRO exam
coming up in June. With the current state of things, some questions have come up. Some of these
guestions were brought up on the TRTR-NRC call last week, Travis Tate suggested we bring these up
with our examiner to make sure we are all on the same page.

Are there any plans on your end to push our exam date to make up exams that were missed due to
Covid-19?

When is the latest we can send you the exam materials? | ask because our health unit has been
closed for the past 3 weeks and they have three of the SRO candidate’s physicals in their office, |
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won’t be able to get the 396’s completed for these candidates until we are all back at work and the
health unit releases these physicals to me. Another thought, which was mentioned on the TRTR-NRC
call as an option for requal, is potentially sending in all of the 398’s and waiting on the 396’s until we
are all back to work. Would this option be acceptable?

We have an SRO candidate who was previously licensed as an SRO at Reed College. This individual
started at NIST in September 2019 and we would like him to take the exam in June (he was included
in the number of exams we requested). | wanted to verify this will be acceptable with you. Also, this
individual had his physical scheduled at the NIST health unit for the end of March, but the health
unit shutdown prior to his scheduled date. He has a physical from Reed college in September 2018,
can we use that same physical for his initial application or does he have to get a new one?

Both the 386 and 396 say the signature has to be in black ink. Can we sign these forms electronically
rather than pen and ink? | brought this up on the TRTR-NRC call last week and it sounded like the
answer was yes, but | wanted to verify with you.

On the TRTR-NRC call last week it was discussed that virtual training can be used in lieu of in person
training for the classroom portion of the NRC exam requirements, as long as it does not violate our
requal plan. Would the use of a virtual training methodology be acceptable?

Lastly, to submit the exam materials to you can we send a thumbdrive? | know in the past we have
had to send a CD with the exam material information but that will prove to be challenging since we
are all working from home and don’t have the tools to do that at home.

Thanks for your help with these questions.

Meagan Nydegger

Chief Reactor Operations

N Ighln'll'nmﬂ Institute of Standards ond Technology = US, Deportment of Commerce

301-975-6262 (office)
202-480-6121 (mobile)





